



CLAUDIA MOJICA

EOPS, CARE, NextUp and Umoja
Counselor
Associate Professor

PROFILE

Claudia believes that individual success is rooted in positive communal experiences. Thus, making college engagement a crucial factor in developing a well-rounded experience in college. Claudia was a transfer student, and first-generation college student. She began her education at Irvine Valley College, and with the help of her counselor, and EOPS was able to transfer to the University of California at Santa Cruz. She is passionate about helping students find their way and carve out their own educational and professional pathways.

CONTACT

PHONE:

714-241-7041

WEBSITE:

www.coastline.edu/student-life/student-services/eops.php

EMAIL:

Cmojica1@coastline.edu

COUNSELING CLASSES TAUGHT

Counseling C105:

Strategies for College Success

Counseling C104:

Career and Life Planning

EDUCATION

Azusa Pacific University, MA Counseling, Educational

July 2010

University of California Santa Cruz, B.A. Psychology

June 2008

The Myers-Briggs Foundation: MBTI & Strong Interest Inventory Certified

WORK EXPERIENCE

EOPS Faculty, Associate Professor

Coastline College, 2016-current

Provide personal, academic and career counseling to students at Coastline College. Develop and present student focused workshops. Teach Counseling courses. Current Academic Senate Senator, and Co-Chair of Student Equity and Achievement workgroup.

Faculty and Counseling Experience

Fullerton College, 2014-2017

Citrus College STEM, 2014-2016

Awards – 2020-2021 League Excellence Award

The League for Innovation has been dedicated to informing, inspiring, and celebrating innovation in teaching, staff development, and student success for over 50 years. Since 2012, it has recognized outstanding faculty, staff, and leaders in the community college field who have made a significant difference in the lives of students and in the communities their colleges serve with excellence awards.

LINKEDIN PROFILE: WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/CLAUDIA-MOJICA-A7BBA411A/